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A couple more questions:

What is the particulate matter generated per year - across the site across various activities- expected to be based on
the current application?

Has the applicant addressed conditions and plans pertaining to existing AMSTY structures - buildings, tanks and
utilities etc - in detail as it pertains to current application, uses and activity proposed in the application?

Respectfully submitted,
Beth Ribe
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